
From: Madeleine Tiedeman <Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 4:36 PM 
To: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Kyle Scott <Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au> 
Subject: AM2018/26 - SCHCDS Award - Evidence and related claims [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135800] 
 
Dear Associate  

 

I refer to the above matter and attach a document outlining the evidence ABI, NSWBC, 

ACSA and LASA rely on and the corresponding claims.  

 

If you wish to discuss, please let me know.  

 

Yours Sincerely.  

 

Madeleine Tiedeman 
Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 

Suite 402, Level 4 
Watt Street Commercial Centre 
45 Watt Street, Newcastle 2300  
Dir: +612 4989 1004 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0447 255 095  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010 - Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards 

 

Summary of ABI, NSWBC, ACSA and LASA evidence and related claims 

 

 

Document Page (Court Book) Claim/s relevant to 

Witness Statement of Graham Shanahan 155 

• Client Cancellation 

• Overtime for Part-Time Employees 

• Minimum Engagements 

Witness Statement of Scott Harvey  162 

• Client Cancellation 

• Overtime for Part-Time Employees 

• Minimum Engagements 

• Recall to Work  

Witness Statement of Andrew Collins  181 

• Client Cancellation 

• Overtime for Part-Time Employees 

• Minimum Engagements 

• Recall to Work 

Witness Statement of Deb Ryan 190 

• Client Cancellation 

• Overtime for Part-Time Employees 

• Minimum Engagements 

• Recall to Work 

Witness Statement of Joyce Wang  200 

• Client Cancellation  

• Overtime for Part-Time Employees 

• Minimum Engagements 

• Broken Shifts 

Witness Statement of Darren Mathewson  211 

• Travel Time Claims  

• Clothing and Equipment Allowance  

• Telephone Allowance Claims  

• Broken Shifts  

• Minimum Engagement  

• Uniform Allowance and Damaged Clothing Allowance 

• On call and Recall Claims 

• Remote Response 



1553074_1 

 

• Client Cancellation 

• Overtime for Part-Time Employees 

Witness Statement of Jeffrey Wright 470 

• Client Cancellation 

• Overtime for Part-Time Employees 

• Minimum Engagements 

• Broken Shifts 

Witness Statement of Wendy Mason 477 

• Client Cancellation 

• Overtime for Part-Time Employees 

• Minimum Engagements 

• Broken Shifts 

NDIA Efficient Cost Model for Disability Support Workers  489 

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

NDIA Efficient Cost Model  501 

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

StewartBrown - Aged and Financial Performance Survey - Sector 

Report - Financial Year 2018 
503 

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

Report - December 2018  
541 

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

 


